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Sharla Dillon - Fwd: TRA Docket 07-00250, Application of Wholesale Carrier
Services, Inc.

From: Lisa Foust
To: Dillon, Sharla; Grams, Kelly
Date: 5/7/2008 1:25 PM
Subject: Fwd: TRA Docket 07-00250, Application of Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. ; ™2
> = D
Sharla and Kelly, = N *T
A Z,.i.

Here is the response/update on 07-00250, Application of Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. to m\H\fIay 1.%2008...,
email. Sharla, could you please put a copy of this email in the docket file? .

g

<
Thanks, () —_—
Lisa Foust = o

Utilities Division

>>> "Lacey, Charlotte" <clacey@telecomcounsel.com> 5/7/2008 12:43 PM >>>

Lisa,

Good Afternoon! Just wanted to give you an update of the Tennessee Secretary of State status for Wholesale
Carrier Services, Inc. Currently, the SOS has all the paperwork needed (reinstatement forms and tax department
clearance letter) to reinstate Wholesale. All the state needs at this point is a $20 fee in order to process the
paperwork. Wholesale was unaware until today that this fee was needed but has made arrangements to send a
check to the state via overnight delivery. | will contact the state tomorrow morning and speak with the
Department Supervisor, Ms. Martha Evetts, to confirm receipt of payment and to obtain faxed or emailed
documentation to prove that Wholesale's status is active again and when it will be reflected on their website.

| will call you as soon as | speak to Ms. Evetts in the morning. Thank you for your help!

Charlotte Lacey, Legal Assistant
Lance J.M. Steinhart, PC

1720 Windward Concourse

Suite 115

Alpharetta, GA 30005

(770) 232-9145/Direct Dial

(678) 775-1195/Direct Fax

Email: clacey@telecomcounsel.com

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message

From: Lisa Foust [mailto:Lisa.Foust@state.tn.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2008 4:06 PM

To: Lacey, Charlotte

Cc: Ginger Coliier; Kelly Grams

Subject: TRA Docket 07-00250, Application of Wholesale CarrierServices, Inc.
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Ms. Lacey,

A hearing for certification of the above company as a competing local telecommunications provider in
Tennessee was held on February 25, 2008. Subsequent to the hearing it was discovered that the company's
authorization to transact business in the state of Tennessee had been revoked by the Secretary of State and
Dept. of Revenue.

We have spoken several times over the past 2 months about Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. getting reinstated
with the Dept. of Revenue and the Secretary of State's Office. Today, May 1, 2008, you indicated that your
contact at the company has been in close communication with the Secretary of State's Office, has been cleared
by the Department of Revenue to regain authorization to conduct business in Tennessee and should be
reinstated by the Secretary of State by Monday, May 5, 2008.

Given the fact that it has been 2 months since Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc.'s hearing on their application,
and they have not yet regained authority to transact business in Tennessee, I have been told it is a possibility
that, if the authorization is not reinstated by Monday, May 5, 2008, there could be adverse action taken in this
docket. Can you please contact Wholesale Carrier Services, Inc. and convey this information to them? And can
you also confirm, via a reply email to me, that the company has been contacted and is aware of the potential
for adverse action in their request for certification as a competing local carrier in Tennessee?

Thank You,

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Pkwy
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-741-2904 ext. 220
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